
file:///h|/desktop/Indexing/2011.1775.T%20-%201%20WOODCHURCH...%20-%2029.03.2011/Re%201wood%20church%20Road%20nw3%203pl.txt

From: "Treehab" [info@treehab.co.uk]
Sent: 01 June 2011 15:50
To: Genet, Matthias
Subject: Re: 1wood church Road nw3 3pl

Hi Matthais
>
> Thanks for your instructions this morning.
>
> The works to be carried  out at 1 Woodchurch road are as follows
>
> T1, Holly in front garden 15-20% reduction and reshape T2, Holly in 
> front of garden 15-20% reduction and reshape T3, Elm tree "no TPO" 
> dead wooding.
>
> If there is any more information you need please don't hesitate to 
> email
>
> Many thanks for your help
>
> Alex
>
>
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